Untitled Stationery Page 1 of 2

PARTIES
O9os3N-~EQ

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 9:24 AM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Petition to Amend Negotiated Contract - Docket 090537

Thank you Patti, the contact information for BG&E has been added to CMS per the information below.

From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 8:14 AM

To: 'Gammon, David W'

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Petition to Amend Negotiated Contract - Docket 090537

thanks

From: Gammon, David W [mailto:David.Gammon@pgnmait.com]

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 2:03 PM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Simpson, Gail; Niekum, Robert D (Marketing Employee); Waidmann, Tamara L
Subject: RE: Petition to Amend Negotiated Contract - Docket 090537

The contact address for BG&E is:

Biomass Gas & Electric, LLC
3500 Parkway Lane, Suite 400
Norcross, GA 30092

Office 770-662-0256

Fax 770-662-0287

Attn: Glenn Farris

From: Niekum, Robert D (Marketing Employee)

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 10:05 AM

To: Waldmann, Tamara L

Cc: Gammen, David W

Subject: FW: Petition to Amend Negotiated Contract - Docket 050537

From: Simpson, Gail
Sent; Monday, December 14, 2009 10:02 AM
To: Niekum, Robert D (Marketing Employee)
Subject: FW: Petition to Amend Negotiated Contract - Docket 090537

Bob, can you respond to this? Dorothy Menasco is out today, so please respond to Patti Daniel. Thanks.

Gail Simpson
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From: Patti Daniel [mailto: PDaniel@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 9:07 AM

To: Simpson, Gail

Subject: FW: Petition to Amend Negotiated Contract - Docket 090537

Can you help?
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 5:29 PM

To: Patti Daniel; Paul Stallcup

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite Mctean

Subject: Petition to Amend Negotiated Contract - Docket 090537

Hi Patti and Paul,

I'm not sure who should get this question.

We have received a petition to amend negotiated power purchase contract between Progress and BG&E of Florida,
LLC. We are in need of a contact address for BG&E. If you can provide that to CLK, we will update the parties list.

I will be out of the office on Monday, so please forward your response to Ruth Nettles and cc Marguerite McLean and

myself,
Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasce

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Compmission Clark
850-413-0770

12/15/2009



